



best-writing.com

柏斯特

留学文书写作修改中心

本科/研究生申请范文 PS5323

客户背景: Accounting 专业, 申请Master's Degree in Accounting or Finance

使用服务: 深度修改

申请结果: 成功获得1所全美排名30以内的学校的Admission和另外一所学校的半奖。

客户评价: “通过你们的修改, 现在文章好多了, 我也有信心了, 一定能行的!”

Personal Statement

~~I'm-I am~~ a senior studying accounting in ~~business school of the~~ [University A] ~~business school], and my major is accounting. My objective is to be accepted into the master program for accounting and finance at your university. I want to apply for the taught master degree programs about accounting and finance in your university.~~

Comment [HP1]: I recommend writing out the full name of the school.

Comment [HP2]: I am assuming this letter is written to accompany an application for the graduate program. If so, it is not necessary to indicate that you wish to apply – you already are. Therefore simply state your objective instead.

~~Owing to growing up~~Having grown up in [City A], ~~which is~~ the most economically developed city in ~~china-China~~, and ~~experienced~~proving its ~~the~~ rapid development ~~in this city~~, I am deeply ~~realize-aware of~~ the huge demand ~~of-for~~ talents in finance and economy ~~for-in~~ my country, ~~so~~. Therefore, I choose ~~to learn the major into study~~ accounting ~~in-at~~ a famous research university in ~~china-China~~ (a “211” project” university), ~~and at the same time, I really wish I can get~~Since I began my studies, it ~~has always been my hope that one day I would have-an~~ the opportunity to go to ~~the-an~~ economically ~~developed country~~ies ~~and-to~~ study advanced business theory after I graduation~~ion~~, ~~e~~ and ~~to~~ contribute what I can afford to my motherland in the future. ~~Actually, the~~The British system of accountancy and business ~~in-Britain~~ is among the most completed and mature in the world. ~~After that~~Concurrently, the ~~major-of~~ ~~accounting~~accounting program is quite excellent ~~in-at~~ your university ~~and-~~ I believe that ~~these core courses and option~~both the core and elective courses, ~~likesuch as~~ “International Ffinancial Aaccounting for Mmulti-national Ceompanies” and “International Ceorporate Ffinance” and “Financial Rrisk Aanalysis,” are especially suitable for me, ~~so~~. Therefore, I ~~really hope~~have a great desire to ~~I could get this opportunity to enter your historic university to study the programs about a master program Mse in iInternational aAccounting and fFinance or Mse in fFinancial rrisk management at your historic university.~~

Comment [HP3]: If it may not be clear what a “211 project university” is to your reader, it may be worthwhile to explain. If this information is not relevant or noteworthy, remove the parenthesis altogether.

During ~~my proeessthe~~course of my bachelor studies~~y~~, I ~~emphasized-focused~~ on cultivating the capability of professionalism, research and independence. I have many interests in some major subjects, especially classes for the English major ~~classes~~, such as ~~intermediate-Intermediate~~ Aaccounting (written by Kieso) and ~~e~~Cost Aaccounting – a ~~M~~anagerial Eemphasis (written by Charles T. Horngren) and I ~~got thereceived~~ high scores ~~(a 3.2 grade point average and an average score of ##)~~ in these core subjects. ~~(GPA 3.2 and Average Score 82)~~. In addition, I also studied many relevant

Comment [HP4]: Avoid abbreviations in a formal letter such as this.

Comment [HP5]: This sentence is unclear. It appears that the writer has interests in other subjects, but elaborates with subjects or courses that seem to be part of his major. Please clarify or reword.



professional elective courses like Financial Accounting, Money and Capital Markets, ~~and~~ Interpretation of ~~listed~~ Listed Companies Statements ~~etc, and also got the excellent scores in~~ which I also received excellent grades. ~~The study of~~ My ability to excel in these subjects gives me ~~the~~ confidence ~~to gain the great achievement in the future learning that~~ I can achieve great things in my future studies.

~~Actually in some~~ In many of my major classes, I ~~always as the leader in~~ voluntarily took on a leadership role in ~~some~~ discussion groups ~~to by way of finishing some~~ essays ~~and and did the~~ presenting relevant slide ~~show~~ presentations. My tutors ~~were~~ always satisfied with my achievements, and encouraged me to show my presentations

General Comment:

Overall, I believe that this letter paints a strong picture as to why you are a worthy candidate for the university's master program. There are several instances where further clarification is necessary, as it should not be assumed that the reader would understand exactly what you are talking about. These instances are all indicated in my comments. I encourage you to be formal (no abbreviations or contractions), detailed and use an active voice when describing yourself and your achievements. The purpose of a letter such as this is to (truthfully) make you look as great as possible, so don't hold back. For example, you don't go into too much detail about your grades. If you were an exceptional student in terms of grades, I encourage you to detail this. I particularly liked how you began with your immediate objective, detailed your achievements in the middle, and ended with your ultimate objective. That was a nice choice in layout. Overall, good job.

版权声明

这篇范文的刊登已经过顾客的授权许可, Best Writing 拥有此篇范文的版权。您可转载或引用此篇范文, 但请务必注明“转自 Best Writing”等字样。未经许可请勿将 Best Writing 提供的范文加以商业使用, Best Writing 保留追究此行为的权利。